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1 St December 2009 Reg No: WO 136-02 

-Dear Mr Dowling, 

I refer to your letter of st” October 2009 received by the Agency on gth October 2009 
in respect of your existing licence. 

The Agency has considered your request for a Technical Amendment to your existing 
licence Register no. WO 136-02. 

I am to advise that the Agency has refused your request for a technical amendment, as 
the proposed changes would more appropriately be assessed as part of a licence 
review. 

I also advise, that should you intend to proceed with the proposed changes you should 
seek a review of Waste Licence Register No. W0136-02, under the Waste 
Management Acts, 1996 to 2008. 

If you have any further queries please contact Siobhan McDonnell at telephone no. 
021 -4875540. 

Yours sincerely, 

Marie Harris 
Programme Officer 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 
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